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Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo, Director f’[[ cﬂ Pr
Division of Records and Reporting

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Boulevard

Tallahassee, F1 32399-0850

Dear Mrs. Bayo:

In Re: Docket Number 960330
United Telephone Company of Florida
Request for blocking inward calls

In a letter dated, March 7, 1996, United Telephone Company of Florida (Sprint)
submitted a requests for the blocking of incoming calls for 24 pay telephone locations.
Docket Number 960330 was established to manage that request.

Circumstances have changed and the blocking at these locations is not appropriate at this
time. This letter is Sprint’s formal request to withdraw all of the requests contained in
Docket Number 960330, o

If you have any questions, please call me directly at 407-889-6403.

7, J. Merkle
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